
Sixty Annual Report

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given *rat the 60oAnnual General Meeting (*AGM') of the Members of Hicks Thermometers

India Limited wiil be held on Friday September 30,2022 al l l :00 A.M. at the registered office of the Company

situated at A- 12 & 13, Industrial Estate, Aligarh, Uttar Pradesh - 202001 to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:

l. To consider and, if thought fi! to pass with or without modification(s), the following rcsolution as an

ordinary resolution:
To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for_ the Financial year ended

on March 31,2022 comprising of Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account as on that date together with the

Reports of the Board of Directon and Auditors thereon.

2. To consider and, if thought fit, to prss with or without modification(s), the foltowing resolution as an

ordinary resolution:
ioi"-upi,oiot fr4r. Siddharth Gupta (DIN: 00174038), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself

for re-appointment as a Director of the Company-

3. To re-appointment the Statutory Auditor of the Company:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an ordinary

resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Sections l1g, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any,

of the Companies Act, 2013 read wittr Companies(Audit and Auditors)Rules, 2014 (including any statutory

modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof ior the time being in force) and_ as recommended by the Audit

Committee and th" no31A oini.ators, lvl/s Deepak Yashpal and Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration

No. l6?75C), Aligarh be and is here6y re-appointed ai a Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office

from the conclusion of tn[ e**f general Meeting C'AGM) tili the conclusion of the Sixty-Fifth Annual

General Meeting to be held in the y'ear 2027 at such remuneration as may be mutually agreed between the

Board of Directors of the Company and Statutory Auditors'

.RESOL\TD FURTHER THAT the Directors of the Company be and is hereby severally authorised to do

ail such acts, deeds and things as may be deemed necessary proper ot expedient to give effect to the aforesaid

resolution he matters connected therewith or incidental thereto'"

By order of the Board

For Hicks Thermometers India Limited

Date: 30.08.2022
Place: Aligarh

sd/-
(Sumati Kakkar)

Company Secretary
FCS No.1 I 689
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HICKS THERMOMETERS (INDIA) LIMITED

NOTES:

l. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (the "Meeting") is entitled to appoint a
proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and a proxy need not be a member of the company. The
instrument appointing a proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered office ofthe Company not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalfofmembers not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than
ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not acts as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. The holder ofproxy shall
prove his identity at the time of attending the meeting.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting are requested
to send to the Company a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the specimen
signature(s) ofthe representative(s) authorized under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote on the their
behalf at the Meeting.

3. Members/Proxies/Authorized Representatives are requested to bring the attendance slips duly filled in for
attending the Meeting. Members who hold shares in dernaterialized form are requested towrite iheir client ID
and DP ID numbers and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio Number in
the attendance slip for attending the Meeting.

4. .Attendance slip, proxy forrn and the route map ofthe venue ofthe Meeting are annexed hereto.

5. Any query relating to financial statements must be sent to the Company'sRegistered Office at least seven days
before the date of the Meeting

6' Further, those shareholders whose email is not available in the records of the depository and/or Company,
may send their request for soft copy of the Annual Report at hicksindia@email.com.

7. ln terms of Section I 52 of the Act,.Mr. Siddharth Gupta, Director, retire by rotation at the Meeting and being
eligible, offer himself for re-appointnent. The Nomination and Remuaeration Committee of G Soard o1
Directors and the Board of Directors of the company recornmend her re.appointment.

8. No unpaid/ unclaimed amount of dividend is lying with the Company which is pending to be hansferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

9. Members / Proxies / Authorized Representafives are requested to bring to the Meeting necessaq/ details of
their shareholding, attendance slip(s) and copy(s) of their Annual Report.

10. ln case ofjoint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will
be entitled to vote at the Meeting.

11. Relevant documents refened to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the registered office
ofthe Company on all working days (that is, except Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays) during business
hours (09:00 A.M.- 06:00 P.M.) up to the date of the Meeting. The aforesaid documents will be also available
for inspection by members at the Meeting.
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12, The Company's Registrars and Transfer Agents for its share registry is Skyline Financial Services Private
Limited ("Skyline") having its office at 246, l"Flooq Sant Nagar, East of Kailash, New Delhi - I10065.

13. Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any chenge in their ad&ess or bank
mandates to their DPs with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Mernbers holding shares in

physical mode are requested to advise any change in their address or bank mandates to the Company / Skyline.

14. Members who hold shares in physical mode in multiple folios in identical names or joint holding in the same

order of names are requested to send the share certificates to Skyline, for consolidation into a single folio.

15. Members who have not registered / updated their e-mail addresses with Skyline, if shares are held in physical
mode or with their DPs, if shares are held in electronic mode, are requested to do so for receiving all future
communications from the Company including Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars, etc., electronically.

16. Non-Resident Indian members are requested to inform Skyline / respective DPs, immediately of
a) Change in their residential status on retum to India for permanent settlement-

b) Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type, account

number and address of the bank with pin code number, if not fumished earlier.

Place: Aligarh
Date: 30.08.2022

By order of the Board
For Hicks Thermometers India Limited

sd/-
(Sumati Kakkar)

ComPanY Secretary
FCSNo. 11689
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HICKS THERMOMETERS (INDIA) LIMITED

BOARI"S REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Company's Directors are pleased to present the 60dAnnual Report ofthe Company, along with Audited Accounts, for the financial
year ended 3 i" March,2022.

FINANCIAL ITESI-ILTSI

PARTICULARS F/Y ended Mrrch 31,2022 F/Y ended Msrch 31,2021

Revenue from Operations 91,49,74,872.71 68,71,09,612.22

Other Income 69,70,392.44 52,85,848.75

Total Revenue 92,,19,45,265.15 69,23,95,460,97

Total Expenditure before

finance cost and depreciation 81,64,28,582.34 61,24,62,845.61

Profit before Interest, Depreciation,

Prior Period Items and Tax (PBIDTA) 1,05,516,682.81 7,99)2,61536

Less: Finance Costs 43,84,363.67 36,59,245.36

Less: Depreciation and Amortization 30,37,476.00 26,12,520.00
Profi t before ExceptioneU

Prior Period Items and Tax 9,E0,94,843.14 7J6,61,E50.00

Less: Exceptional/ Prior Penod ltems (Net)

Profit Before Taxes (PBT) 9,80,94,843.14 7J6,6t,850.00

Less: Tax Expense (Net) 2,54,11,826.22 1,87,56,423.80

Profit for the year (PAT) 7,26,83,016.92 5.49,05.426.20

FINANCIAL IIIGHLIGHTS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:
During the financial year 2021-22, yow Company recorded revenue from operations of Rs. 9l,49,74,872.71andProfit Before Tax ofRs.
9,E0,94,843.14 and Net Profit of Rs.7,26,83,016.92 as againsr that of Rs.6E,71,09,612.22, Rs.7,36,61,850.00and Rs.5,49,05,426.20
respectively in the previous financial year 2020-21. The company has recorded the immense growth in the revenue ofthe company and
looking forward for the further grou,th in the next coming year.
Your Company is engaged in the same line of business as it was engaged in the previous financial year.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
Your Company does not propose to transfer any amount to the General Reserve out ofthe amount available for appropriations.

DIVIDEND:
In order to conserve the resources ofyour company, the Board ofDirectors have decided not to declare any dividend for the period under
review.

DEP1OSITS:
Your Company has not accepted any deposit from publio/shareholders under section 73 & 76 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and, as such,
no amount on account of principal or interest on public deposits was outstanding on the date ofthe Balance Sheet-
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CHANGES tr\ SHARE CAPITAL:
The paid up Share Capital of your Company as on 3 I st March, 2022 was Rs. 32,55,000/-. During the year under review. the Company

has not issued any sharcs and even there was no issue shares with differential voting righs. It has neither issued employee stock options

nor sweat Equitashares and does not have any scheme to fund iS employees to purchase the shares ofthe Company-

ISSUE OF iQUTTY SIIARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGIIS, SWEAT EQUITY' ESOS ETC:

During the year rhe Company has not issued any sbares with difrerential rights' sweat equity, ESOS etc-

SI]BSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES:
The Company does not have any subsidiary or associates pursuant to tbe provisions ofthe Corpanies Ac! 2ol3 as ot 3l '03 '2022'

CEANGE IN NATIJRE OF BUSIMSS:
During the year there was no cbange in fte naturc of business.

COMPANIES FOLICY ON I}IRECTORS' APPOINTMENT A]TID REMIJNEARTION:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Nomination and Remuneration Commitee of the

Board ofDirectors have formulated a policy comprising the criteria for daermining qualifcations, positive attributes and independence

ofa director and remuneration for the'directors, key managerial personnel and other employees, which have been approved and adopted

by the Board. The co-pooy nus ."de it. oo,o ,"te.tioo pio""ss vis-a-vis for executive and non executive dir€ctors. The cutrent policy

is to na* uo ,ppro6aL mix of executive and indepenient directors in order to maintain tlre independence of the Board urd separate

if fimctions of gov"-*a" 8nA -r*g"-*f the C'ompany has r[rly constituted fhe Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the

board and the connnitee inter alia periodically evaluates:

l. The need for change in composition md sizn ofthe Board'

2. Recommend/ rwiiw rern niration of the Managing Dirccto(s) based or their performance' 
- .

3. Recommend the poticy for remuneration of diritor's, KMps & other sedor level employes of the conpoy and review the

sarne in accordance with performance ofthe Company and industry trend

The criterion formulated by tte Uomination and Remuneration Committee is duly followed by the Board of Dircctors of the Company

while appointing the directors, Key;anag-;J Personnel 6d s6qio,r 'nanqgemort 
p"ooo,,"i in the company' The Higltlights of ftis

policy are as follows:

Criteria for appointment oflrirecton ir lte Company:

l) Person of integdty with high ethical standards'

2) Person with knowledge, skill and innovative ideas that co be beneficial to the compoy'

3) Person interested in learaing new things and updating the knowledge and skills possessed'

4) Person who can act objcctively while exercising his &:ties'

5) Person who believes in team spirit.

6) person who is responsible towanls the wort and can devote $fficient time and attention to the proGssiooal obligations for

informed and balanced decision making'

In respec-t ofManaging Director, Whole-time Director and In&pendent Director' besides the general criteria laid down by the Nomiration

and Rernuneration Corrnit 
" 

fo. Ji aao15o, the criteria as mentioned in Companies Aci, 20 I 3 also been included'

Criteria for appointment of Key Manegeriel Personnel rnd Scoior Mrnrgem€rt Employec:

l) person should be having the required educational qualifcation, skills, knowledge and orPerience as required and necessary for

the concemed Post.

2) Person shoukl be hardworking' self-motivated and highly enthusiastic'

' 3) Person should be having positive thinking, leadership qualities, sincerity, good soft skills and power oftaking initiatives'

Remuneration policy of thc Compeny:

The Ranuneration policy of the company has been framed by the Nomination and Reraueration Committee in such maoner that it can

altract and motivate th" dir""t rr" 6;;"rg;; pe6sonnel and employees of the cornpany to work in the interest of the cornpany md

to retain ftern.

I ) company has a policy to p8y remmeration in such marmer that the relstiomhip of remuneration to performance is cles and

meets appropriate perfonnance benchmar*s'

2) It has been ensured while formutating the policy thal remuneration to directon, key managerial personnel and senior management
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HICKS THERMOMETER,S (INDIA) LIMITED
should involve a balance between
the working ofthe company.

6xed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate ro

3) Remuneration to be paid to Mamgiog DirectorA hole-time Direcror shall bewi6in6e lmits specificd under Cornpanies Act,20l3.
4) Increments to the edsting remuneration may be recommended by the committee to the Board ofDirectoE.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AI\ID KMP:
ln accordance with the provisions ofthe Act and the Articles ofAssociation ofthe Company,
Mr. Siddharth Gupt4 Joint Managing Director of the Company is retiring by rotation ar the ensuirg Aflru8l General Meeting and is
eligible for re-appointment. ln yiew ofthe valuable services, guidance and support received from him, your
Drectors reconmend his re.appointrnent.

There were uo cbange occurred in the composition ofthe board d-ning tie period 2021-22.

COMIITTEES OF THE BOARD:
Your Company has several Commiftees which have been established in Compliance with the requirements ofthe relevant provisions of
applicable laws and statutes.

The Company has following Committees ofthe Board:

Audit Commiftee (.AC")
Shri Sher Singh Independent Direcror (Chairman)
Shri Bharat Bhushan Deva lndependent Director
Shri HariPrakash Gupta Managing Dire€tor

There have been no instance during the year wheo recommendations ofthe Audit Committee werc not accepted by the Board.

Smt. Kusun Gupta Non-Executive Noa-Independeot Director
Shri Sher Singh Independent Director
Shi HariPrakash Gupta Managing Director

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIYEN BY IIIDEPEI\DENT DIRECTTORS:
In accordance witi the provisions of section 149(6) ofthe Act, the Indepedent Director ofthe company have given a written declaration
to the Company codrming thar they meet the criteria of hd€p€oderce as stipulated under the Act witi the code ofconduct as specified
in Schedule IV ofthe Act.

In the opinion ofthe Board all the Independent Director futEll the criteria of In&pendence as provided in the Act.

MATERIAL CEANGES AI\ID COMWTMENIS, IF ANY, A}T'ECTING TIIE FINANCIAL POSITION:
Your company would like to inform tblt No material changes or commiurents which may affect the financial poeition ofthe Company
has been occurred between

&e end ofthe financial year ofthe Company and the date ofthis report.

REFORTING OF FRAUD:

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any instance of fraud committed against the Company by its officers or employees as
specified under section 143(12) oftheAct.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL EARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE:
The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and
Redressal of Sexual Harassrnent at the Workplace, in line with the provisions ofthe Sexual Harassment ofwomen at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redresal) Act, 2013 md the Rules there under. The Policy aims to provi& protection to employees at the
workplace and prevent and re&ess complains ofsexual harassment and for matters connected oi incidenal therelo, with the objective
ofproviding a safe working environment, where erryloyees feel secure.

The company has not received any complaint of sexual harassment during the fin ancial year 2o2l -22 .

Nomination & Remuneration Commilt€e
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N-ELATED PARTY CONTRACT AND ARRANGEMENT OF THF', COMPANY:
AII Related Party Transaclions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's length basis, in the ordinary course of
business and were in compliance with the applicable provisions ofthe Act. There werc ro materially signifiGant Related Party Tmnsactions

made by the Compmy during the year that would have requted Sharehol&r approval or which may have a potential conflict with the

interest of the Company.

All Relared Party Transactions are placed before the Audit Committee for approval. Prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee
is obtahed for the tra$actions which are repetitive in nature. A statement ofall Related Party Transactions is placed before the Audit
Committee for its review on a quartedy basis, speci$ing the nature, value and terms and conditions of the transactions.

The Company bas adopted a Related Party Trsnsactions Policy. Details of the transactiotrs with Related Parties are provided in the

accompanying financial statemens. There were no transactions during the year which would require to be reported in Form AOC-2 as

"Annerure -1".

PARTICULARS OF'LOAAIS, GUARANTEES OR IWESTMENTS ETC:
Information reganling loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisioos of Section .186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are

detailed in the Financial Statements.

MANAGEMENT PTOLICY AI\[D IDENTIFICATION OF KEY RISKS:
fusk management comprises all the organizational rules and actions for early identification ofrisks in the course ofdoing business and

the management of such risks.

This robust Risk Management fiamework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on business objectives and enhance

the Company's comp€titive advantage,

The Intemal Audit Department is responsible for facilitating coordination with the heads of various Departments, with respect to the

process of identi$ing key risks associated with the business, manner ofhandling risks. adequacy ofmitigating factors and recommending

conective action. The mijor risks forming part of the Enterprise Risk Management process are linked to the audit uriverse and are also

covered as part ofthe annual risk based audit plan.

The Company has adopted a Risk Management Policy pusuant to Section I 34 of the Acl

There is no risk tkeatening the existence ofthe company. However, MaDagement proposes to safeguard even the Remote risks affecting the business.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTTY (CSR)

In terms ofthe net profit ofthe Company for the Financial year ended 3 lst March,2022 your company is now covered under the provision

of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and required to spent the requisite amount as its social responsibility on the activities covered

under Schedule VII of Companies Act, 2013. The company has constituted a committee of its directors as named as CSR Committee.

The CSR comminee consisted of following persons:

l. Mr. Siddhartha Cupta (Chairman)

2. Mr. HariPrakash Gupta

3. Mr Sher Singh
As required by the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 the annual report on CSR activities undertaken by

the Company during the year under review is attached as 'An exure'2" lo ttis Directon Repon

INTERNAL TINA}ICIAL CONTROLSI
Inamal Financial Controls are an integrated part ofthe risk managernent proc€ss, addressing financial and financial reporting risks. The

inlemal fioancial conEols have been documeDted, digitised and embedded in tbe business processes.

Assurance on the efectiveness of intemal financial controls is obtained through management reviews, control self-assessment, continuous

mcinitoring by fimctional experts as wetl as testing ofthe internal fuuncial control syst€ms by the intemal auditors during the course of
their audits. We believe tbat these systems provide reasonable assurance that our intemal finarcial controls are designed efectively and

are operating as intended.

The Company has in place adequate intemal controls with reference to financial statemens. All the transactions are properly authorized

recorded andreDorted to the Management. The Company is following all the appticable Accounting sundanls for properly maintaining

the books of accourts and reporting financial statements. The intemal auditor of the company checks and verifies the internal control

and monitors them in accordance with policy adopted by your Company. Company ensures proper and adequate systems and proc€dures

commensurate with is size and nature of is business. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weahess in

the process or operation was observed.
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MEETINGS OFTHE BOARD:

Five Board Meetings were held during the year and the gap between two meetings did nol exceed one hundred and twearty days- The
dates on which the said meetings were held are as follows:

First Meeting May 28, 2021

Second Meeting June 18, 2021

Third Meeting September 07, 2021

l ourth Meeting November 02, 202 I

Fifth Meeting February 22.2O22

A]TINUAL R.ETURN:
In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) read wirh Seclion 92(3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 ard Rule l2 ofthe companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Retum for the year 202l-22hasbeenplaced on the website of the Company in Form MGT:
7. The weblink of the same is https: / /hicksindia.com/investor-relations.php?id=czoyOilxNilT

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AIID REMUNERATION:
The Compary being &e unlisted Public Company, the disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors artd employees as required under
Section 197( l2) ofthe Act and Rute 5(l ) ofthe Companies (AppoiDtrDent and Remuneration) Rules, 2014, is not applicable to 6e company.

CONSERYATION OF ENERGY, TECIINOLOGY ABSORPTION ANID FOREIGN EXCHAI\IGE EARI\IINGS AI\[D OUTGO:
r) Conservation of Energr

Since the operations ofthe company are not energy intensive, therefore it does not call for any steps to be taken.

b) Technologgr Abmrption
The Company has not imported any specific technology for its operations which are not updared in India

c) Foreign Erchange Earnings end OuQo
During the period under review there was no Foreign Exchange Eamings. Howwer, the outflow of foreign exchmge for imprort
of nading & raw materid has been &ailed in the financial statements.

AT]DITORS & AUDITORS' REPORT:

(A) STATUTORY AUDITORS

The tenn oflvl/s Deepak Yashpal and Co. as Statutory Auditor ofthe Company shall be concluding, with the conclusion of the
ensuing Amual General Meeting of the Company. The firm has audited the financial Statements of the Company for the year
under reyiew.

Accordingly, in compliance with the provision ofSection I 39 ofthe Companies Act, 20 I 3 and other applicable provisions and rules
made thereunder, on the recommendation of the Audit Comminee and the Board ofdirectors at its meeting held on 30.08.2022,
has recommended the re-appointment ofthe same Audftor namely lvl/s Deepak Yashpal and Co., Chartered Accountants, who
shall hold office for a term ofFive yean commencing from the conclusion ofensuing Annual General Meaing ofthe Company
to be held in the year 2022 till the conclusion of656 Annual general meeting to be held in the year 2027, subject to the appiovat
of Sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Satutory Auditor has also confirmed their eligibilityas a Statutory Auditor ofthe Company. They have firther confirmed
that the said appointment, if made, bewithin the presqibed limits under Section l4l(3Xg) ofthe Companies act, 2013 and that
they are notdisqualified for aprpoinrnent.

The Notes on financial statement ref€f,red to in theAuditors'Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any firfther comrnents.
The Auditon' Repoft does not contaiD any qualification, reservation, adve$e remark or disclaims.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT & SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPIORT:
Pursuant to the Provision of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointsnent and Remuneration of managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointedAdesh Tandon and Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries as Secretarial
Auditor for the Financial Year ended March 3f ,2022.

(B)
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The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 in the prescribed format in Form MR-3 is annexed

herewith marked as '7n aexrrr"-3 " to this Report.

The Observations of rhe Secretarial Auditor in the secretarial audit repon is self explanatory. However, the same have been

duly noted and the Company is in the advanced stage of making these compliances which we hope will be coppleted as soon

as possible.

DISCLOSURE ON ADHNRENCE TO SECRETARIAL STA]TIDARDS:
During the financial year under review, the Company has corplied with the applicable Secretarial Standard-l (Secretarial Standad
on Meetings of the Board of Directon), Secretarial Standard-2 (Secretarial Standard on General Meetings) issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India,

OTIIER DISCLOSTJRES:
. No orders were passed by any ofthe regulators or couts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and Company's operations

in ftture.
. Maintenance ofCost records as specified by the Central Government under the provisions of Section 148(l ) ofthe Act is not

applicable to the Company.
. No application has beei made rmder the Insolvency and Bantauptcy Code hence the requircment to disclose the details of

application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of2016) during the year

along witl their Status as at the end ofthe Financial year is not applicable.
. The requirement to disclose the details ofdiffercnce between amou.nt of the valuation done at the time ofone time setdement aad

the valuation done while taking loan from the bants or financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof, is not applicable.

DIRECNORS' Rtr.sPIOIf SIBILITY STATEuEIITT:

In accordance with the requiremens ofSections 134(3Xc) and Section 134(5) ofthe act, shall state that-

a) In the preparation ofthe armual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been and there were no rnsterial departures from

b)
the same;

the Directors have selected such accomting policies and applied them consistently and made judgrnents and estimates that re
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of afrairs of the company as at March 3 I , 202 I and of the profit

ofthe company for the year ended on that date;

the Dircctors have taken proper anrl sumcient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accord8nce with the

provisions ofthe Act for safeguarding the assets ofthe company and for prcventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

the Directors have prepared the annual accaunts on a going concern basis;

the Directors had devised propcr systems to ensurc compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems Ee

adequate and operating effectively.

c)

d)
e)

ACKNO}VLEDGMENTS:
your Directors would tike to express their sincere appreciation for the cooperstion and assistance received from the Authorities, Readers'

Bankers, Crcdit Rating Agenciis, Depositoriea, Regisfrar and Share Transfer Agents, Associates as well as our Sharelolders at large

during the year undet rcview.

The Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of appreciation for the commitment, abilities imd hard work of all executives,

officers atrd staffthose who enabled the Coryany to consistently deliver sttisfactory atrd rewarding performance even in the challenging

economic conditions.

Place; Aligarh
Date:30.08.2022

For and on behalfofthe Board of Directors
Hicks Thermometers India Limited

sd/- sd/-
Ilari Prakash Gupta Siddhartha Gupta
(ManagingDirector) (JointManagingDirector)
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"Annexure-1"
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ifaDy

Date ofappmval

by the Board

Amounl paid

as advaaces,

ifany

Hicks Health
C.re Prilate
Limited

Relotive of
KMP
oflbe '
ComprDy

Rctrt Paid Yerr to
Yerr Brsir

Transrctbnr eggrc-
gatiDg to 4E0,000
iD ordbra-Y cout ae of
busires3 rtrd at
Arm Lergth

28.05.2021 )llL

Hicks Hc.fth
Crte Pri}rtc
l-imited

Rclrtil'€ ot
KMP
ofthc
Compeny

Punhrse of
Coo&

Yeaa to
Yerr Brsis

TrrDsacdoDs aggrE-
glting to 2,771,701r.0O

ln ordinlry coune of
bugiDels md at
Arm Letrgtb

28.05.2021 NIL

Hicks Hcslth
Clre Privrte
Linit€d

Rel.tiv€ of
KMP
ofthc
ComprDy

S.le of G(x ds Yerr ao

Yerr B.siJ
TnnssctioDr aggrE-
g.ting to 5,155,073.78
Itr ordimry course of
business cnd !t
Arm Lengab

28.05.2021 \IL

DATE: 30.08.2022
PLACE: Kanpur

BY AI\D ON BEHALT OF BOARI)
IIICKS TIIERMOMETERS INDIA LIMITEI)

sd/- Sd/-
(Siddharth Gupta) (Hari Prrkrsh Gupta)
(Joint Menaging Director) (Managfug Director)
DIN: 00174038 DIN:@173929

FORM AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 ofthe Act and Rule 8(2) ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules,20l4.)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangemelts enterd into by the comprny with related parties referrrd to in
sub sectioD (l) ofsection 188 ofthe Companies Act. 2013 including certain arms letrgth transaction under third proviso thereto.

l. Details ofcontracts or arralgements or tmrsactiors not at Arm's length basis entered in the finan cial year 2O2O-2O21
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AI\I\ruAL REPIORT ON CORPIORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTTVITIES
(Punurnt to thc provision of Scction 135 of the Comprries Act, 2013 rtad with the Compenies (Corpor:rte Socid rcsponsibility)

Rulc* 2014)

l. Brief outline on CSR Policy of thc Comprny.
A brief outline of the Conpany's CSR policy, including overview ofprojects or programs proposed to be udertaken and a reference to

tbe web-link to the CSR Policy and projects or progrsms-

I. Policy Objective
HICKS THERMOMETERS INDIA LIMITED Clte Cornpany'') is committed to conduct is business in a socially responsible, ethical and

in an environment &iendly manner and to continuously wort towards improving quality oflife ofthe cornmunities in its operational areas.

II. Principles
The CSR activities ofthe Company will be implemented in accordance with the following principles:

. Busiaesses should respecl, protect, and make efforts to restore the envtonment.

. Businesses should reipect the interests oi and be responsive towards all stakeholders, especially those who are disadvantage4

rulnerable and marginalised.
. Businesses should respect and promote human rights.
. Business work should towards equal development of society.
. Business should respect cultural ahnicity ani digDity ofindividuals and fosterpositive reladonship wi6 the people in the areas where

the Company operates.
. nusiness shouli provide developmeut opporhmities to local communities in a culturally appropriate mamer' in consultation &

cooperation with tocal govemment authorities and other stakeholders, as may be appropriate'

. Business should endeavour to develop local entrepreneurship and encouraging use oflocal goods, services and manpower to promote

inclusive economic growth of local areas.

IU. Scope of CSR Activities
tn line with the broad principles defined above, rhe Company would have Mom and flexibility to choose from any of the activities

specified in Schedut. V-II of th" Co.p-iesAct,2013, as amended from time to time. Thus, with any change in the sEtutory provisions

goveming the activities, the policy shall be deerned to include / exclude such activities as permissible under law.

it 
" 

tio uia i-pt".entrtion modalities may be modified from time to time, as per the recommen&tions of the CSR Committee'

The Company iras frarned a CSR policy in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the same is placed on the

Compmy"s website at www.hicksinilia.corrrand the web-tink for the same is https: / / hicksindia.com/investor-relations'
php?id=cz,oyoilxNylT
IV. CSR ectivities are cerried out througb:
For financial year 202 I -22, the CSR actMties were caried out direcdy by the Company'

"ANNEXURE-2'

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

S.No. Nsmc of Director Desigtrstiotr/Naturc of
Diredorship

Number of meetings
of CSR Committee
held during ihe y€ar

Mr. Siddhrrth Gupla

Mr. HariPrakash Gupta
Mr. Sber Singh

Joint Maraging Director
(Chairrnsn)
Managing Dircror
Independent Dircctor

I

I

I

3. Provide the web-link where Compositiou of
CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects

approved by the board are disclosed on the

website of the company.

http s ://h i c k s i ndi a. c o m /i n v e s t o r- rel at i o n s

php?id=czoyOilxoClT

4. Provide the details of Impact assessmant of
CSR projects caried out in pursuance of
sub-nrle (3) of nrle 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014,

ifapplicabl e (attach the repon).

Not Applicable

13

Number of meetings
of CSR Committee
ltterded durirg tbe yesr

I

I
I
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5. Details of the amount availabte for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, ifany: Not Applicable

6. Average net profit of the company as per section t 35(5) 4,74,27,028.M

7.(a) Two pe{cent ofaverage net profit ofthe corryany as per s
ection 135(5)

9,48,540.56

(b) Surphrs arising out ofthe CSR projects or programmes or
activities ofthe previous financial years.

(c)Amount required to be set off for the financial yeal ifany
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial yea:. l7a+7b- 7c1. 9,48,540.56

8. (a)CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: NA

(c)Details ofCSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

Total Amount
Spent for the
Financial Year.

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred
to Unspent CSR Account
as per section 135(6).

Amount transferred to any fund specified
under Schedule VII as per second
proviso to section 135(5).

(inRs.) Amount Date of transfer. Name ofthe Fund Amount Date oftransfer.
9,76,787.34 NIL

(t) (21 (3) (4) (s) (6) (7) (8)

Nameof the
Projcct

IteD frorn
the list of
activities
in scbedule
VII to the
Act.

t oqlsr€8
(Yes/No).

Locstion of the
projecr

Amoutrt spetrt
for thcproject
(inRs.).

Mode of
implemeDtatiot.
Direct(YeVNo).

Mode of implemertrtion
Through impleme'ltitrg rgctlcy.

Strte/District. Name. csR
r€gistratiotrnumber.

I Hcalth Care Promoting
Health Care
iucluding
Preventive
health care

Yes 56.417.50 Ycs

Promoting
Hcalth Carc
including
Preventive
health care

Yes CMO, Aligarg,
Uttar Pmdesh

7050.00 Yes

Health Care
(Oxygcn
Coucentration)

homoting
Health Care
including
Preventive
health care

Yes CMO. Aligarh,
Uttar Pradesh

68,866.56 Ycs

4 Health Care
(Oxygen

Concentration)

homoting
Health Care
including
Prevenlive
health care

Yes Civil Hospital,
Aligarh,
Uttar Pmd€sh

34,433.28 Yes

s.
No.

CMO, Atigarg.
Uttar Pradesh

Health Carc

3.
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G)

Amount speht in AdministrativeOverheads: NA

Amount spent on knpact Assessm€nt, ifapplicable: NA

Total amount spent for the Financial
Yea(8b+8c+8&r8e)

Excess amount for set off, if any

Sl.No. Particular Amount(inRs.)

(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(i")

(v)

Two percent of average net profit of $e company as per sectionl 35(5)

Total amount spent for the Financial Year

Excess amount spent for the financial year[(ii)'(i)]
Surptus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes orActivities
of the previous financial years, if any

Amount avaitable for set off in succeeding firancial years[(iii)-(iv)]

9,48,540.56
9,76,787.34
28,246.78

28,246.7E

(a) Details ofUnspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: NA

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial yea(s): NA

In case ofcreation or acquisition ofcapital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR spent

in the financial year (aset-wisedetails): NA

(a) Date of creation oracquisitionofthecapitalasset(s).
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

(c) Details ofthe entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered,'their address etc.

(d) provide detaits ofthe capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location ofthe capitalasset).

8. Specifi the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per

section I 35(5).

(d)

(e)

(f)

10

Date:30.08.2022
Place : Aligarh

FORAND ON BEHALFOF BOARI)
IIICKS THER}{OMETERS INDIA LIIVIITED
Mr. Hari Prakash Gupta
(Managing Director)
Mr. Siddhanh Gupta
(Chairman CSR Committee).

YesPromoting
education

Promoting
education

Ycs Hindu girls
educatioD society,
Aligsrh,
Uttar Pndesh

3,00,000

Promoting
education

Promoling
education

Yes Hindu girls
education society,
Aligarh, U ttar
Pradesh

3,00.000 Yes6.

Yes7 Contribution
for Old age

Homes

Old age

Horncs
Helpage Iadia,
New Delhi

10,000

Yes2,00,000It PM. Fund contribution
to the prime
minister's
national
relie f fund

No

9,76,787.34TOTAI I

5.

9.



HICKS THERMOMETER.S (INDIA) LIMITED
.ANNEXURE-3"

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

(FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2022)
(Pursuant to Section 2041 l) ol thc Companics Act, 201 3 dnd Rule 9 oJ the (itmpanies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manageial

Personnel ) Rules, 20 I 4 )

To,
The Members,
EICKS TIIERMOMETTRS II\DIA LIMITED
A-12 & 13, Industrial Estrte
Aligarh- 202001 (UP)

We have conducted the secretarial audit ofthe compliance ofapplicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices
by Hicks Thermometers India Limited (hereinafter called'the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manoer that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conductVstatutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verifcation of tlrc books, paperc, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records rnaintained by the Company
and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the mnduct ofsecretarial
audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31n,
2022 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder md also that the Company has proper Board-Processes md Coryliance-
Mechanism in place to the extent, in the marmer and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, fornrs and retums filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial
year ended on March 3la, 2022 according to the provisiom of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules made there under;
(ii) The Secudties Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the nrles made there under; (Not applicrbl€ to thc Compsny

durirg the Audit Period);
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there uder; (Not applicrbh to the Company during

tbe Audit Period);
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct

lnvestment, Overseas Direct Investment and Extemal Commercial Borrowings; (Not tpplicrbl€ to thc Compilly durfug the
Audit Period);
The Compeny is not lfuted on atry stock exchange, tbercforc, provisions of the Securities alld Exchange Board of Indla

Act' f992 ('SEBI Act') and Rules and Regulations mede thereunder end Guidetines and Circulars fusue.t thercunder are not
spplicrble to tbe Comprny.

We furth€r rcpora tha! having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and as certified by management and on
examination ofthe relevant documents and records in pursrance thereof, on text check basis, the Company has complied the law applicable
specifically to the Company named as under:

a) The Drugs and Cosrnetics Act, l94O;

b) The l,egal Metrology Acq 2009; and

c) Bureau of Indian Standards,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses/rcgu.l8iions ofthe Secretarial Standards as issued and amended from time
to time by the Institute of Company Secretaries of lndia.

During the period rmder review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards,
etc- mentioned above and we have the follou.hg Observationsi

a) The Conpany hos received ISIN Activation from CDSL on 26n May, 2015- Howevel rhe application with NSDL for
Dematerialization of Shores is still pending:

b) The website of ,he Camrynt is not poperly rydated.

We further report tbat:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Dtecto$ ard
Independent Directors. However, tlrcre were no changes in the composition ofthe Board of Directors that took place during the period
under review.

15
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Adequata notice was given to all the directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least

seven &ys in advance, and a system exiss for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the ageo<la items before

the rneeting and for meaningful participation at the ineeting.

All decisions ar the Board Meetings and Committee Meetings has been carried out unanimously as recorded in the minutes ofthe meetings

of the Board or Committee of the Board as the case may be.

We finther repon tbat:

There exist sysiems aadprocesses in the Company comrnensuraE with the siz and operations ofthe Conrpany to mooitor md €o$re
compliance with 4plicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We lirther report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:-

a) Public/Righc/Preferential issue of shares/debentures/sweat equity, etc.;

b) Redemption / buy-back ofsecurities:

c) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 ofthe Companies Act, 2013;

d) Merger I amalgantation / reconstruction. etc.:

e) Foreign Technical Collaborations.

ForAdesh Tandon & Associates

Peer Reviewed Unit.. 74112020

UDIN:F002253D0008781 &i

Date:30.08.2022
Place: Kalpur

Company Secretaries

sd/-
Adesh Tandon
(Proprietor)
FCS No.2253
CP No.ll21



HICKS THERMOMETERS (INDIA) LIMITED

DEEPAK YASHPAL AND CO
Chartered Accountants

O, GURU DWARA ROAD, CHHARRAADDA,
INFORNT OF GANDA KUAN, Aligarh 202001

varshneydeepak200T@gmail.com 8533868723

I ndepende nt Au ditor's Report

To the Members of U/S HICKS THERMOMETERS(INDIA) LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of M/S HICKS THERMOMETERS(INDIA) LIMITED ("the Company"),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our informalion and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31st March,2022, its profiUloss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Ooinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for theAudit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with tha
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responiibilities in accordan& with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

lnformation other than the financial statements and auditors, report thereon
The Company's board of directors is responsible forthe preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the flnancial statements does not cover the olher information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistbnt with the financial statements or 6ur
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or othenviie appears to be materially misstated.
lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude thatthere is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Emphasis of lratter
We have received very few direct confirmations from the customers out of the balances circulation exercise.
Therefore the Debtors / Creditors balances are subject to reconciliation,

confirmation and consequential adjustment on determinataon/receipt of such confirmation. The impact if any is
not ascertainable. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.



tllEKI , , , siflAnnu=?lReryt
ce for the Standalone Financial

Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,

ZOiS-1;g6; n6fy witn respect io-ine prefaration of the_se financial statements that give a true and fair view of

tnl nn'anciat poiition, nninciai performahce and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting

orincioles oenerallv accepteo in'tnOia, inLtrOing the accounting Standards siecifled under section 133 of theAct.

fii;;'";;_g;;ibiiiit;|Sor'.ira;r ;iinienance 6t aoequate acdounting records inaccordance with the provisions

oi ine nLt tor saieguarding oi tte issets of the Corirpany and for [reventing and detecting frauds and other

irr"iirfiiiti""i 
"Lf ""iion 

anO"'appiication otappropriate- dccounting policies; m.atilnS lu!919nts and estimates that

iriieasonaUte anO pruOent; iriO Oiiign, im'pienientation and mainienance of adequate internal financial controls,

tn"r*"i" op"iaiing'efectivirty toi eniuiing'tne a9c.ur?cy and completeness of the accounting records,- relevant

iolhe prepiration ind preseitation of the-flnancial staiements thit give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

tn preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the cgrcSly:lqlltl19^.:^"li*:

"r', 
gbing Uni"rn, osctosing, as applicabl6, matteG related to going concern and using the going concern bass

of acioriting ,ntels manag'ement',iiinei intenos to liquidate tie Cbmpany or to cease operations' or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Resoonsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from

material misstatement, whetnli;;; i; ir;G oi"nor, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion'

Reasonable assurance is a hid'h iere[i;i;rrance, Out it not a guarantee that an.audit conducted in accordance

with SAs will always detect a"material misstatement when it exi-sts. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error -

and are considered material ii, in'OlriOrirry or in the aggregale, they could reasonably be expected to influence

tiJ*Jnorii O"cisions of users taken on the basis ofthese financial statements'

As oart of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professlonaljudgment and maintain professional skepticism -

thr6ughout the audit. We also:

. ldentifv and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or enor'' 
tfJiill;lli&]i;;;;iit ;;#ili;"ietpontiye to those risrs, and obtain audit evidence that is sufiicient and

appropriate to provioe a oaslJiJiour bpilion. rn" nsk of not detecting a.material misstatement resulting from

fraud is hioher th"n to, onliJJiiig tr;; "i.r, "s 
fr-ud may involve Lollusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

miirepresintations, or the override of internal control'

. obtain an understanding of internal control relevant,to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are

appropriate in th" .n"rr"irn""-t. uno", i"aion 143(3)(i) of the companiesAct, 2013, we are also responsible

for exoressino o* ooinion-on *-n"liieitt'e company nld adequate ihtemal financlal controls system in place

and uie operiting eftecliveness of such controls'

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates

and related disciosures made by management'

. conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem.basis of accounting and' based

on the audit evid"n"" ootJinlJ,-iniin"i , i,l-at"itil uncertaintv!xis[s related to events or conditions that may

cast significant dorot on il'e-C6rpJnv;i 
"uii,ty-i" 

*ntinue ij'a going concern' lf we conclude that a material

uncertainty exists, we 
"r" 

i"qrire'O td Oraw a'ttention in our auO"itor'5 report to the^related disclosures in the

financiat statements or, itil'"tliIJri!riloLil-i"io6qii"t", to modify oui opinion. our conclusions are based

on the audit evidence o#il;i;; i;ine olte ot oui auoitor's rep6rt. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem'

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements' including the disclosures'

and whether tne nnancia'i'iiii-e,i !iit" i"ptei"nt the underlying transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fair Presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone financia| Statements that, individually or in

;iil;#U, ,iarJs it pfuuaul" ti'"i'iittiioif=rt oecisions ot a reasonablv knowledgeable user of the standalone -



the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the efiec1 of any identified
misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timang of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies iri inteinal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements. regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationshiis and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, relat6d safeguards.

Reoort on Other Leoal and Reoulatorv Requirements
1 . As.required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2O2O ('the Order"), issued by the Central Government

of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Annexure A,
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of'the Order, to the exte-nt applicable.

As required by Seclion 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have -sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) ln our opinlon, the aforesaid financial slatgTenls comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rute 7 of the CompahtLs (Accountsj irtes] Ztjil. -

e) On the basis oJ the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st Uirin, iozitrom ueing
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

HICKS THERMOMETERS (INDIA) LIMITED
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning

0

2

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the
uompany and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in ,Annexure 8,.

g) With respect !o th-e other matters to be included in theAuditor's report in accordance with the requirements
of Sec 197(16) of theAct as.ame.1{99,-y.e report that Section 197 is not appticabi; to i privatecompany.
Hence reporting as per Section i97(16) is ndt required.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the.Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in oui opinion anci to tne ulii of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
ii. The Company did not have any long{erm contracts including dedvative contracts for whlch there were

any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transfered to the lnvestor Education and protection
Fund by the Company.

iv' (a) The hanagement has. represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and beliel no funds havebeen advanced or loaned oi. invested (either from borrowed funds oishare p*niim bi inv 
"ttL,sources or kind of.funds) by the.company to or in any other person(s).or entiiy[ieiy, incruoing toieig;entities ("lntermediaries"), with the undeistanding, w-hether iecoroei'in wriiin6'oi6tnerwiseJtnat t[e
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lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or e
in any manner whatsoever by or oh behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries"
guarintee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best oJ it's knowledge and belief, n_ojunds have been' ' received b! the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties'),
with the understanding, whethei iecorded-in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
direcfly or indirectly, le-nd or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on 5ehalf of the'Funding Party ('Ultimatb Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in.the' ' circumstances, nothing' has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) a;d (ii) of Rule 1 1(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material

ntities identified
) or provide any

mis-statement.

No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company

Place: Aligarh
Date:3010812022

UDIN: 2241 7976AQUMLJ2671

FoT DEEPAK YASHPAL AND CO

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 00016775
sd/-
DEEPAKKUMAR
(Propietor)
Membership No.417976
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DEEPAKYASHPALAND CO
Chartered Accountants

O, GURU DWARA ROAD, CHHARRAADDA,
INFORNT OF GANDA KUAN, Aligarh 202001

varshneydeepak200T@gmail.com 8533868723

Annexure'A'
The Annexure referred to in paragraph I of Our Report on "Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements".
We report that:

(i) (a)(A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets. Accordingly, clause 3(iXaXB) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company

(b)Accordang to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the' records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the
company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the ledsee) disclosed in
the financial statements are held in the name of the company,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company,the company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right
of Use assets) or intangible alsets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting urid6r Ctauie 3(ixdJof t-he
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

-

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records.of the Company, there are no proceeding- have been initiated or are pending against the company
for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, i98;B (45 of 1988j an6
rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a).As explained to us & on the basis of the records examined by us, in our opinion, physical verification of
inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the hanagement. ln oLirofinion, lhe coverage
and procedure of such verification by the management ii appropriate. No discrepaniy of 1bolo or more'in
the aggregate for each classof inventory were noticed on physicai verification of st6cks 

-by 
the management

as compared to book records.

(b)According to lhe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in a_ggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of cunent assets during
any point of time of the year. The quarterly returns or statements filed by the iompany with such banki
or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our€xamination of the records
of the company, the company has not made investments in, nor provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, toc6mpanies, firms, Limited
li?b!ly.f qr!9Fl!Ps o-l3ny othel parties_durins the year. Accordingty, provistonJ oi crausb stiiiXa j, 3iiiD
(b), 3(iii)(c), 3(iiixd), 3(iiixe) and 3(iii)(0 of the Order ire not apptica-bi6 io the Company.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given lo us and on the basis of our examination of the
records, in respect o! loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with except non chlrling of interest on the loan.

(v) The_comglny has n_ot accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered under
sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Ordel is not applicabie.

(vi) As peJ information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not been
specified by the Central Government under sub-sectlon ('l ) of section 148 of the Companies Ac1.
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(a) According to the information and explanations g iven to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, the company is regular in depos iting undispu ted statutory dues including Goods
and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities
According to the information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on

31st of March, 2022 fot a period of more than six months from the date they became payable
(b) According to the information and explanations g iven to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the company, there is no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been

(viii)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

deposited on ac@unt of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records df the company, the Compdny has nofsurrendered or disclosed any transactioqs, previqqs_ty

unrecorded as incoine iri tne mofi of 
'account, 

in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961

as income during the year.

(a) According to the information and explanations_given.to us and on the basis of our examination of the

iiUorOs of th-e company, the company has not defiulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

ii6ords of th"e company, the company has not bee--n declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial

institution or other lender;

(c) Accordinq to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company.has not

iltaln;n;;; t"* toins ouring the yedr. Accordingly, clause 3(ixxc) of the Order is not applicable.

(d)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance

in'eet ot tnetompany, we report that ho funds ralsed on short term basis have been used for long term

purposes by the company.

(e) The Company does not hold any.inveslment in^any subsidiary associate or,oint ve.nture (as.defined -

irriaei ini nctl dJring the year enOea 31 March 2O22.Accnrdingli clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable.

(fl The Comoanv does not hold anv investment in any subsidiary associate or joint venture (as defined -

liid"i1n" a"iio'r*,s th" year end6d 31 March 2022. Accordingly, clause 3(ixx0 is not applicable.

(a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public ofier or further public ofier (including

debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xxa) of the order is not applicable.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly,

clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information

iriOixptanations given to us, no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or

reported during the course of audit.

fb) Accordino to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section

ii3 ;; 1f,f'g[;-ilr-i"r ACi nii Gen nriro oy the aiuditors in Form ADT4 as prescribed under rule 13 of

Companies (Auait and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no whistle blower

i;dmplaints had been received by the company

The company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, clause 3(xiixa), 3(xiixb) and 3(xiixc) of the order is

not applicable.

tn our ooinion and accordinq to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related

ffiH;;;; ;;moriin"" iit' iections i77 and 1 88 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details

f,;;il;; ;i.;d'eo in tnJ rnanciat statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards;

es not require to have an intemal audit(xiv) (a) ln our ooinion and based on our examination, the company do
ly'sier. e"borOlngly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the Order is not applicabl

(ix)

(vii)
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(b) Based on info rmation and explanations provided to us, no internal audit had been conducted of the

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

company. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the Order is not applicable.

ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered
lto gny non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and hen-ce, provisions of
Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company
(a) ln our Opinion aJld based on our examination, the Company is not required to be registered under
section 45-lAof the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, clause 3(xvixa) of the Order
is not applicable.

tb) ln.our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any Non Banking
Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Reqistration (CoR) froh the Reserv6
Bank of lndia as per the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934. Accordingly, ctause 3(*i)(b) of the Order is not
applicable. ,

(c) ln our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC)
as deJined.in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of lndi,. Accordingly, clause 3(xviXc) oi th6 Ordei
is not applicable.

(d) Accordin^g to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group does not
have any CIC as part of the Group.

Based on our examination, th.e company has not incuned cash losses in the financial year
and in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the
Order is not applicable.

According to the information and exp_lanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
and_expected dates of realisation of financial adsets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowied-ge o"f
the Board of Directom and management plans and based dn 6ur examination of the evidehce supportin! the
assumptions,.nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material'tincertiinty
exists as on the date of the audit report.that company is _not capable of meeting i6 liabiiities existing dt
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall d'ue witnin a perioo of one yeaifrom ihe balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to thd future viability of the company. We further
state that our reporting is based gn !l'9 !S$g up to the date oJ the audit refort and we heither gi6 iny
guarantee nor.any assurance.that all liabilities falling due withan a period df one year from the-balanc6
sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when tney fdll Oue.

Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on the company. Accordingly,
clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

For DEEPAK yASHPAL AND CO

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 00016775

sd/-

Place: Aligarh DEEPAK KUMAR
Datez 3010812022 (propietor)

Memberchip No.417976
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Annexure'B'

Report on lnternal Financial Controls with
reference to financial statements

the I

2013 ("the Act")

Manaoement's Resoonsibiliry for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal linancial controls based

on the iniernil control-over financiai reporting criteria esta6lished by the Company considering_the essential
comoonents of internal control stated in tihe Guldance Note on Audit of lntemal Financial Controls Over Financial
p6;'ti"a issueO Oy the tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,

i.fi"meit"iion ,nd'maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating efiectively for ensurirE-

inri orOerfianO efiicient conduct of its btisiness, including adherence to company's policies, the _safeguarding of
itr-al."1sltt e pievention and detection of frauds and eriors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

;"coiOr, dnO the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibilitv
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial conlrols over flnancial reporting

OaseO on our ar6it. We cdnducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial

a;irots Over Financiat Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued.by lCAl and

J""iieO t" ne presiriOeO un'der se-ction 143(10) of the Coinpanies Act, 2013, to^the extent applicable to an audit

of internat finahcial controls, both applicabl6 td an audit of lntemal Financial Controls and, both issued by the

lnstitute of Chartered Accountants oi india. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with

etniCit requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal financial controls 6ver finan'cial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated

efiectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequa-cy of the internal financial

"ont.iJ 
iy"i", o16rfinancia'i ieporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls

oveifnantiat reporting included bOtaining an undeistanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

i"i".ring the iisf th'at a material wea-kness exists, and testing and.evaluating the. design and operating
efiectiven-ess of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's

irOg;meni, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufiicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the company's internal financial controls system over tinancial reporting.

Meanino of lnternal Financial Controls Over FinanGial Reoortino

Acompany's intemal financial control overfinancial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S HICKS
THERMOMETERS(|ND|A) LIM|TED (the Company') as of March 31,2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.
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.regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extemal purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of
the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisitlon, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material efiect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporlino
Because of the inherent Iimitations of internal linancial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management ovenide of controls, material misstatements due to error oi fraud may octur
and not be detected. Also, projeclions of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial re-porting
to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may b'ecome
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the p6licies or piocedures
may deteriorate.

Ooinion
ln our.opinion,. the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
ftnancial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating efiectively is at March
31 , 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteiia esEblished ny tnd Compan! considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal iinaicial Controli
Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

Place: Aligarh
Date:3010812022

For DEEPAK YASHPAL AND CO
Chartered Accountants
FRN:00016775
sd/-
DEEPAK KUMAR
(Propietor)
Membership No.4{7976
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< in lakhs .Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022
Particulars Note No. As at 31st Match 2022 As at 31st March 2021

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharsholder's funds

Share capital
ReseNes and surplus
Money received against share wanants

Share application money pending allotment

Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Oeferred tax liabilities (Net)

Other long term liabilities
Long-term provisions

Curr€nt liabilities
Short-term bonowings
Trade payables
(A) Micro 6nt6rprises and small enterprises
(B) orhers

Other cunent liabilities
Shorl-term provbions

TOTAL
ASSETS

l{on-currunt aas€{!
Property,Plant and Equiplrcnt and lntangible assets

Prop3rty, Plant and Equipment
lntangible assets

Capital viotk-in-Progress
lntangible ass€ts under development

Non-arnent investments
Defened tax assets (net)

Long-term loans and advances
Other non-cunent assets

Current assets
Cunent investments
lnventories
Trade receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term loans and advances
Other cunent assets

TOTAL

1

2

3
4

5

6
7

8

9

10
4
11

't2
13
14

11

'15

32.55
2,963.56

406.4'l
5.61

412.02

650.36

49.23
7.29

706.88
4,115.01

230.45

150.10

66.43

446.97

1,',tE7.12
68 t_33

1,601.34

198.24
3,668.0/t
4,115.01

32.55
2,230.O7

2,262.62

384.26
6.12

390.38

44.51

577.86

40.63
7.55

670.55
3,323.55

167 ',t1

0 1 0

67.40

234.60

1,386.85
619.48

1,025.06

57 .57
3,088.95
3,323.55

The accompanylng notes are an intlgral Pan ot tlt€ linanclal statements.

As per oua roport ot even date

For DEEPAK YASHPAL AND CO
chartercd accou ant (FRN: 00016775)
sdr-
DEEPAK KU AR
Paopaletol
lrembeEhlp No.:,117976
Place: ALIGARH
Date: 3or{r8/2022

For and on behalt ofthe Board ol Oitectors

sd/-
HARI PRAKASH GUPTA

ilanaglng olrector
OIN:001739i8

sd/-
JAI NARAYAN TM'ARI

CFO(KHP)
PAN : AGXPT3I|S0A

sd/-
SUITATI TANDON

Company Secretary
PAN : AKXPTE32IN

2,996.1'l

sd/-
SIDDHARTH GUPTA

Jol l anaglng Dlrcclor
DIN:00'l7a03a



HICKS THERMOMETERS (INDIA) LIMITED

' Statement of Profit and loss for the ended 3'tst Match 2022

Thg rccompanylng notaa ar€ an lnt€gral paft ot thc fnanc,bl statcmcnE.
At pcr our rlport ot cYCn drtc
For DEEPAX YASHPAL AND CO
Chrrorcd Accorrntanl
(FRN: OIXXG775)

sd/-
DEEPAK KUMAR
Proprlclor
M€mbershlp No.: ai7978
PI.c!: ALIGARH
oat.: 30/0812022

< in lakhs

For and on bchait ot ttc Boad ot Dlrectors

sd/-
HARI PRAKASH GUPTA

Marl.ging Olr.cto.
Dl i 001739iD

sd,/-
JAI NARAYAI{ TIWARI

cFo(KtrlP)
PAN : AGXPT3.AOA

sd/-
SIOOHARTH GUPTA

Jolnt ilanaglng Dlrector
DIN:00171038

sdr-
SUMATI TAI{OON

Company S.cretary
PAN : AKXPTS32IN

31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Revenue

Revenue from operations
Less: Excise duty
Net Sales
Other income

Total lncome
Expenses

Cost of material Consumed
Purchase of stock-in-trade
Changes in inventories
Employee benefit expenses
Finance cos6
Oepreciation and amortization expenses
Other expenses
Gain(Loss) on foreign currency transaction

Total expenses
Profit before exceptional, ext.aordinary and prior p€riod items and tax

Exceptional items
Profit before exttaordinary and prior period items and tar

Extraordinary items
Prior period item

Protil before tax
Tax expenses

Current tax
. Dofened tax

Excess/short provision relating earlier year tax

Particulars

) for the period

Afrer extraordina ustment

ng per
share-in
Basic

Before exlraordinary ltems
Afier extraordinary Adjustment

Diluted
Before extraordinary ltems

Note No.

16

't7

'18

19
20
21

22
23
24

25
26
27

2S

3U.17
3,800.45

302.30
6fi.58
43.U
32.08

3,060.18
55.61

8,240.21
979.21

9,149.75

979.24

979.24

246.26
(0.s1)

733.49

9,1/19.75
69.70

9,219.45

266.24
266.24

266.24
266.24

52.30
4,036.60
(527.9o)

397.99
36.58
26.13

2,127.71
37.92

6,187.34
736.62

6,87 1 .10

736.62

736.62

6,871.10
52.86

6,923.95

'186.18

(0.11)

1.50
549.05

199.29
199.29

199.29
199.29

28
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31St MATCh 2022 < in lakhs '
PARTICULARS 31st March 2022 31st March 2021

A.

c

D.
E.
F,

G.

Cash Flow From ODeratino Activities
Net Proflt before tai and eltraordinary items(as per Statement of
Profit and Loss)
Adjustments for non Cash, Non trede items:
Deprecaation & Amortjzation Expenses
Finance Cost
(Prom) / Loss on Sale Of Assets
I nterest received
Operating profits before Working Capital changes
Adjusted For:
(lncrease) / Decrease in trade receivables
lncrease / (Decrease) in trade payables
(lncrease) / Decrease in inventories
lncrease / (Decrease) in other cunent liabilities
(lncrease) / Decrease in other cunent assets
Cash generated from Operations
lncome Tax (Paid) / Retund
Net Cash flow from Operatlng Aciivities(A)

Cash Flou, From lnvesting Activities
Purchase of tangible assets
Proceeds from sales of tangible assets
Non Cunent lnvestments / (Purchased) sold
lnterest Received
Cash advances and loans made to other parties
Cash advances and loans received back
Net Cash used in lnvesting Activities(B)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Finance Cost
lncrease in / (Repayment) of Short term Bonowings
lncrease in / (Repayment) of Long term borrowings
Other lnflows / (Outflows) of cash
Net Cash used in Financing Activities(C)

Net lncrease / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents(A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at Beginning of period

Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of period
Net lncrease / in Cash & Cash uiva F

979.24

(61.86)
72.49

199.73
7.U

(140.67)
1 ,118.59

32.O8
99.45

(69.70)
1,041.06

1,118.59

(e5,80)
0.39

(1s0.00)
69.70

0.97
('t74.741

(ee.45)
(M51)

22.15
(245.75].
(367.56)

736.62

26.13
74.51

(52.81)
784.M

(30.45)
0.37

52.81
(15.74)

7.00

(74 51)
44.49
58.85

(186.18)
(1s7.34)

137.91
887.15

1,025.06
137.91

ThG lcconrpdrylng notas are an lntegrd pln ot $rc finatrclal statamerts.

A3 pcrour rcpo ot cvan datc
Fo. OEEPAK YASHPAL ANO co
Chr.Lird Accounbrt
(FRN: lro0l5775)

l{ote:
1. The Cash Flow Shtement has been prepared by lndireci Method as per AS-3 issued by lCAl

2. Figures of previous year have been rearanged/regrouped wherever necessary

3. Figures in brackets are outtlowdeductions

For and on behalf ofthe Boa.d ol Dlrcctors

sd,/-
OEEPAK KUI{AR
Proprietof
llembershlp No.:417976
P|ace: ALIGARH
Drle:3010812022

sd/-
HARI PRAKASH GUPTA

llanaglng Di.!clor
DIN: (xr173929

sd/-
SIODHARTH GUPTA

Jolnl anaglng Dlrtclor
Dl : fi)17,o38

sd/-
SU ATI TANOON

Company S€cretary
PAN : AKXPT832I

sdt
JAI NARAYAN TIWARI

cFo(Kl{P)
pAtl : AGXPT3.|8oA

B.

576.29
1 ,025.06
1,601.34

576.29

(71.671
97 .24

(544.4e)
5.35

18.89
289.75
(1.s0)

288.25



HICKS THERMOMETERS (INDIA) LIMITED

Notes to Flnancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022
The previous year tigures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to confirrn to the cur"ent year

'presentation.

Parliculars As at 31st March
2022

As at 31st March
2021

Authori3ed :

400000 (31/03/2021 :400000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.004 par value
100000 (31 /03/2021 :1 00000) Preference shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value
ls8ued :

279540 (31103D021:279540) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value
50000 (31/03/2021:50000) Preference shares of Rs. 10.001 parvalue
Subscribed and p.id-up :

275500 (31103nO21:275500) Equity shares of Rs. 10.004 par value
50000 (3 U03/2021:50000) Preference shares of Rs. 10.001 par value
Total

40.00
10.00

,7 0E

5.00

5.00
32.55

40.00
10.00

27.95
5.00

27 .55
5.00

32.55

Note No. 'l Share Ca

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

= in lakhs

u shares

Preference shares

As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount

At the beginning of the period
lssued during the Period
Redeemed or boughl back durjng the period
Outstanding at end of the period

2,75,500

2,75,500

27 .55

27.55

2,75,500

2,75,500

27 .55

27.55

< in lakhs

< in lakhs
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

No. of Shares Amount No. of Shares Amount
At the beginning of the period
lssued during the Period
Redeemed or bought back during the period
Outstanding at end of the p€riod

50.000

50,000

5.00

5.00

5.00

5.00

50,000

50,000

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares

Equity shares
The company has only one class of Equity having a par value Rs. 10.00 per sha;e. Each shareholder is eligible ,or one vote per share
held. The dividend proposed by the board of direclors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting,
except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Eguity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the
company affer distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

Prefurence Bhares
The company has only one dass of Preference having a par value Rs. '10.00 per share. Each shareholder is eligible ior one vote per share
held. The dividend proposed by the board of direclors is subjecl to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meeting,
except in case of interim dividend. ln the event of liquidation, the Preierence sharehdHers are eligible to receive the remaining assets of
the company afler distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.
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Details of shareholders holding more than 50/6 shares in the company

Type of Share Name of Shareholders
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

No. of
Shares

76 ol
tloldino

No. of
Shares

olo ot
Holdino

Equity [NV: 10.00 I
Equity [NV: 10.00 ]
Equity [NV: 10.00 ]
Equity [NV: 10.00 ]
Equity [NV: 10.00 ]
Equity [NV: 10.00 ]

Preference [NV:

$orJ?&In"" Iruv,

l%?3,.1n"" tNv,
10.001

Hari Prakash Gupta
Siddharrh Gupta
Hari Prakash Gupta (HUF)

Kusum Gupta
Nitika Gupta
Seema Mittal

Hari Prakash Gupta

Siddharth Gupta

Kusum Gupta

Total :

Total

73,033
77,747
22,005
25,725
17,500

2,16,050

20,000

10,000

20,000

50,000

78.12

40,00

20.00

40.00

100.00

2d.51
28.23

7.99
9.34
6.35

16,000
2,02,245

20,000

10,000

20,000

50,000

73,033
67,687
22.005
23,520

5.81
73.12

40.00

20.00

40.00

100.00

25.s1
24.57

7.99
8.54

Note No. 2 Reserves and su = in lakhs

< in lakhs

As at 3lst March 2021As at 31st March 2022Particulars

1.676.43
549.05

2,225.42,958.98

2,225.49
733.49

0.04

0.04

0.04

0.04

4.54

4.54

4.54

4.9
2,230.062,963.56

Surplus
Opening Balance

Add: Profit for the year

Less : Deletion during lhe year
Closing Balance

capital reserve
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year
Less : Deletion during the Year
Closing Balance

General fegqrve
opening Balance
Add:Addition during the year

Less : Deletion during the Year
Closing Balance
Balance carried to balance sheet

As at 31st March 2021As at 31st March 2022
TotalCurrent

MaturitiesNon-CurentTotalCurrent
MaturitiesNon-currentParticulars

Note No. 3 borrowi

Term Loan - From banks
Car Loan HDFC secured

Term Loan - From Othe6
Unsecured ( from direcotor and

Oirector's concem)

Othei Loans and advanceg
Unsecured (Deposit from

custmers security)

7.97
7.97

7 .97

7.97

269.29

269.29

269.29

269.29

252.11

252.11

252.11

252.'.t1

The Above Amount lncludes

129.15

129.15

't32.15

't32.15

132.15

132.15

31

129.'15

129.15
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Secured Borrowings
Unsecured Bonowings
NetAmount

7.97
398.44

'106.41

797
398.44
406.41

384.26
384.260 0

3U.26
3a/t.26

< in lakhs
Particu lars
Deferred tax liabilitv As at 31st ?'llarch 2022 As at 31st March 2021
OEFEREO TAX
Add During the Year
Gross deferred tax liability

Net deferred tax liabil ity

6.'12
(0.51)

5.61

6.23
(0.11)

6.',tz

5.61 6.12

Note No. 5 Provisions < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st |{larcn 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Provision for employee benetrt
Bonus paiable

Total

Lonq-term Short-term Total Lonq-term Short-term Total

7.29
7.29
7.29

7.55
7.55
7.55

7.55
7.55
7.55

Note No. 6 Short-term borrowin < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

44.51
44.51

Loans Repayable on Demands - From banks
. Working capital facilities From Canara bank secured

44.51

Note No. 7 Trade bles

Note No. I Other current liabilities

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at3'l st March 2021
(A) Micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total

650.36
650.36

577 .86
577.86

< in lakhs

< in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st Match 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Other8 payablo3
TDS PAyABLE
TCS Payable
M.D.Salary Payable
SALARY PAYABLE
Oirector Allo\,vance Payable
GST Payable
PF.Payable
E.S.l.Payable
Audil Fees Payable
Samuti Tandon
Employee lmprest Nc

Total

19.67
0.12

19.78
4.18
0.70

2.37
0.16
0.45
1.80

49.23
49.23

18.28
0.10

10.18
4.57
0.70
1.95
2.52
0.20
0.45

'1.69

40.63
40.63

?2

Note No. 4 Oeferred Tax

7.29
7.n
7.29

-Total



Not6 No. 9 Property,Plant and EquiPm ent and lntangible assets as at 31st March 2022 < in lakhs
Net BlockAccumulatod Depreciatlon/ AmortigatlonGross BlockAssets

at at
3l rt llarch

m21

57.47

0.03

0.25

24.35

0.19

11.'t4

0.13

0.49

0.12

23.32

3.89

42.86
2.51

0.18

0.18

t67.11

nce
aa at

3l st Uarch
2022

64.16

0.03

0.25

77.95

0.19

10.22

0.13

0.49

0.12

20.94

3.89

45.35

6.45

0.18

0.18

230.52

123.55

0.59

0.20

73.00

0.30

4.32
0.06

o.23

8.95

1.61

27.37
22.60

28.00

2't.40
0.11

7.38

7.38 312.29

ance
a! at

31st Harch
2n22

aa at
lstApril

2021

114,93

0.s9

0.20

68.00

0.30

3.32

0.06

0.23

8.95

1.6'l

2X.37

22.60
24.AO

'19.40

0.11

287.67

ce Providod
during the

yoar

'16.00

1.00

4.00

32.00

4.00

2.00

a9 at
3lst lilarch

2022

187.71

0.62

0.45

'150.95

0.49

14.54

0.06
0.36

9.44

48.31

26.4A

73.35
27.85

o.29

0.'t 8
5,.2.42

7.76

on
Delodon

durlng tho
yoar

account ot
busineas

acquisltlon

Additions
durlng the

yeat

23.08

58 60

0.08

1.62

95.80

6.48

5.94

Usetul
Lire (ln
Years)

8.00

10.00

15.00

't5.oo

15.00

15.00
'15.00

't 5.00
'15.00

10.00

10.00

60.00
15.00

3.00
0.00
0.00

a3 at
'l st April

m21

172.39

0.62

0.45

92.35

0.49

14.8
0.06
0.36
9.44
1.73

46.69
26.48
66.87
21.91

0.29
0.18

15I-74

ce

Tanglble.!!ota
Own Aslot3
l,,lotor Vehiclos

Motor Vehicles
WATER SUPPLY
INSIALLATION
Plant & Machinery
WEIGHING
SCALE
Fire Extinguishe.
Road & Drainage

CYCLE
Generator
Electric lnslallation
Furniture
Building

Ofrice Equipment

computer

lA-12,13
Mussorie Land

163.16167.247.08 2A7.*268.62 26.00454.7830_4543't.78PY Total

x

a
er
F
.Dt,o:

Deletion /

5.00

7.76

A

Total
7.45

General Notes :

t.- - -iiio 
depreciation if remaining useful life is negativo or zero

2. O"pr""iation is calculated o-n pro+ata basis i-n case assets is purchased/sold during cunent F.Y

3. lf jbove assets is used for any time during the year for doubli shift, the depreciation will incroase by 50% for that p€riod and in case of the

triple shift the depreciauon shall be calculated on the basis of 100% for that period'
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Note No. 10 Non-current investments < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st Marcn 2022 As at 3l st March 2021

lnveslment Properties
ln Others
lnvestunent Properties Non Trade (Lower of cost and Market value)
Non-Trade lnvestmer (Valued at cost unless stated otherwise)
lnvestmenE in Mutual Funds (Quoted)
ln Others
MUTAAK FUNDS INVESTMENT (Lower of cost and Market value)
Grosa lnvestment
Net lnvestnent
Aggregate amount of quoted inveatmenb (Marlet Value:o)

21:.Ol
amount of u investments

0.10

150.00
't 50.10

0.10

0.10
150.10 0.10

1s0.00

0.10 0.'t 0

Note No. 11 Loans and advances < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Other loans and advances

Secured, considered good( Head)

Long-term

66.43

65.43

Short-term Long-term Short-term

Total 67.40

Note No. 12 lnventories < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st ltarch 2022 As at 31st March 2021
(Valued at cost or NRV unless otherwise stated)
Pinished Goods

Traded goods

wtP
Stores and spares

Raw Material

Total

75.57

938.33

.9.30
27.16

136.75

1,187.12

25.29

1,297 .80

2.42

13.95

47.40

1,3E6.85

< in lakhs

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of paymentf
Less than 6

months
6 months - I

year I -2 years 23 years More than 3
years Total

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables
(considered good) 68'1.33 681.33

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
(considered doubttul)

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables considered
good

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered
doubttul

67.40

67.'t0

56./t3

Note No. 13 Trade receivables
(Current Year)
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Note No. '13 Trade receivables < in lakhs
revious

Outstanding for following periods from due date ofParticulars
More lhan 3

years Total23 yearsLess than 6
months

6 months - I
year

619.48619 48(i) Undisputed Trade receivables
(consid6r6d good)
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables
(considered doubttul)
(iii) Disputed Trade Recsivables considered
good

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables considered
doubttul

< in lakhs

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Secured, Considered good

Unsecured Considered Good 681.33 619.48

Doubttul
Total 6E1.33 619.48

Note No. 14 Cash and cash ivalents

Note No. 15 Olher current assets

Particulars As at 31st Matctt 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Balance with banks
Current Accounts
Credit Limit Balance Debit
Tolal
Earmarked balances with banks

Fixed Deposit Account
Total
Cash in hand
Cash in hand
Total
Total

80.54
'14.50

95.05

0.66
0.66

1,601.34

936.01
936.01

0.16
0.16

1,025.06

< an lakhs

- in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021

Other Assets
I T I RECEIVABLE
TCS on Purchase
Advance Tax and Tax Deducled at Source
Land Advance
Salary Advance
cST deposit on Export
T.D.S. Receivable
Employee lmprest AJC

GST ITC

Custom Duty Under Protect
Total

2.7 ','

0.65
99.12

3.83
12.36

3.80
12.25
60.',17

3.36
't98.24

2.71
0.25
9.9'l
3.83
8.05
0.88
3.80

Note No, 16 Revenue from
31sl March 2022Particulars

6,871.10
6,E71.10

9,149.75
9,'t 49.75

Sale of produc{s
Net revenue from

ions < in lakhs

'l -2 years

84.63
4.26

88.89

1,505.64
1,505.64

24.78
3.36

57.57

31st March 2021
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' Note No. 17 Other income < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
lnterest lncome
lnterest lnmme FDR
INTEREST FROM CUSTOMER

Other non-operating income
Profit on disposal of tangible fixed assets

68.93
0.78

69.71

Tolal 69.71 52.86

Note No. 18 Cost of material Consumed < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
lnventory at the beginning
Add:Purchase
Raw Material

Less:-lnventory at the end
Total

334.17
334.17

334.17

52.30
52.30

52.30

< in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Raw Material
Consumption raw material

Total

3U.'.t7
334.17
33/t.tz

52.30
52.30
52.30

rchase < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 3'lst March 2021
Raw ]rrterial
Consumption ;aw material

Total

334.17
334.17
334.17

52.30
52.30
52.30

Note No. 19 Chan in inventories < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
lavenlory at the end of the year
Finished Goods
Work-in- Progress
Traded Goods

lnventory at the beginning of the year
Finished Goods
Work-in-Progress
Traded Goods

(lncrease)rdecrease in inventories
Finished Goods
Work-in- Progress
Traded Goods

75.57
9.30

938.33
1,023.20

25.29
2.42

1,297.80
1,325.51

25.29
2.42

1,297 .aO

1,325.51

18.10
't't.17

768.33
797.61

(7.18)
8.75

(529.47't
(527.90)

35

52.81

52.81

0.05
0.05

Details of material consumed

Details of

(50.29)
(6.88)

359.47
302.30
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< in lakhsNote No. 20 Em benefit ex

Note No. 21 Finance costs

Particulars 31st March 2022 3'tst March 2021

Salaries and Wages
Salaries, Wages

Director Allowance

Contribution to provident and other fund
Other retirement benefits

Stafi welfare Expenses
Medical Expenses

578.73
12.00

590.73

17.08
17.08

3.77
t.77

365.84
12.00

3n.u

17 .74
17.71

2.41
2.4'l

Total 611.58 397.99

< in lakhs

Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021

lnlerest
Total

36.58
36.58

Note No, 22 and amortization < in lakhs

Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Depreciation on tangible assets
Total

32.08
32.08

26.13
26.13

? in lakhs'Note No. 23 Other
31st March 202131st March 2022Particulars

21.U
340.',12

7.99
0.59
9.34

59.87
0.28
500
3.17
0.45

37.19
562.65
363.23

52.69
309.E4
r39.40

'1o.92

2

23.87
159

0.'10
17.93
0.25
1.41

(0.48)

't27.71

19.32
197.65

2.69
256.58

7.80
0.56

'14.14

77.@
0.11
7.00

z',t.79
0.50

48.47
7 .O7

369.38
325.31
762.99
1 .17

18

8.96
(0.33)

28.51

0.67
1.31
0.14
0.50
0.19

PorrBr and Fugl
Freigt
ITC R6veB€d And Not Claimed

Consumpton of stores and sPaI€ parts

Rent
Rat6s end taxes
lnsuran@ expenses
Travelling andconveyance ExP.

Collec'tion Feeg
Telephong exP€nses
Legal oxpenses
Audit fe€s
RepaiB And mainEnance
Advertising expenses
sale3 Promotion
Selling and Fonrarding ExP€nses
Commission /Discount on Sale

Misc. Erp.
Bank charges
Loss ln Transit
Previous Year Exp
Poslage expenses
Sampl€ Clearing
Loading and Unloading ExP

LOSS ON SALES OF MOTORS CAR

PANLTY ANO LATE LEES
Rebate and Discount
Total

43.U
43.84
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Note No. 24 Gain Loss on fore cu transaction < in lakhs

< in lakhsNote No. 25 Current tax

Particulars 31st March 2022 3'lst March 2021
Difrrence in Foreign Exchange
Total

55.61
55.61

37.92
37.92

Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Cunent tax pertaining to cunent year
Total

246.26
246.26

186.18
186.18

Note No. 26 Deferred tax < in lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Defered tax
Total

(0.51)
(0.51)

(0.11)
(0.11)

Note No. 27 Excess/short ion relatin earlier

Note No. 3(a) Long-term borrourings:Unsecured ( from dirccotor and Director's

= in lakhs
Particu lars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
PY INCOME TAX
Total

1.50
't.50

= in lakhs
As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st March 202'l

Particulars Non-
Current

current
Maturities Total Non-

Current
Current

Meturities Total
Security deposit FROM DIRECTORS
{oan from Hicks Haafthcare(P) LTD.
Loan from Shri Veda Holding (P) Ltd.
HP Gupta
Loan from Yatharth Enterprises (P) Ltd

Total

't27 .82
34.59
2.46

104.41

269.29

127.82
34.59

2.46
104.41

269.29

2.22
115.36
35.76

98.77
252.1',|

2.22
'l'15.36

35.76

Note No. Other current liabilities:SALARY pAyABLEa < in lakhs

Note No. 1'l(a) Loans and advances: Other loans and advances: Secured

31st March 2022 As at 31st March 2021
Salary payable Factory
Salary payable Ofice
Salary payabla Sales
Total

1.68
1.05
1.84

1.57

Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 3 1 st March 202'l

Deposit with Govemment Authoritiesandothers
Total

Long-term
66.43
56.43

Short-term Long-term
67 .40
47.$

Short-term

? in lakhs

Note No. 12 Finished Goods < in lakhs
Particulars As at 31st March 2022 As at 31st ltarch 2021

Thermometers
Total

at cosl or NRV unless otherwise stated)(Valued

75.57
75.57

25.29
25.29

tax

98.77
252.11

Particulars

1.10
1.71

4.18
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Note No. 12 Traded < in lakhs -
As at 31st March 2021As at 31st March 2022Particulars

693.37
604.43

1,297.80

485.34
452 9S

938.33

(Valued at cost or NRV unless otherwise stated)
Thermomelers
Surgic€l
Total

Note No. 1 c in inventories:Traded Goods < in lakhs
31st March 202131st March 2022Particulars

693.37
604.43

1,297.4O

485.34
452.99
936.33

Thermometers
Surgicals

Total

Note No. 2 a Other Consu of stores and re rts < in lakhs

< in lakhs

31st March 202131st March 2022Particulars
9.48

252.95
77.70

34,.12

16.44

206.59
33,56

256.58

Stores and Spares consumed
Packing Material Consumed
Packing and CheckirE Exp

Total

Note No. 23(b) Other :Repairs And maintenance

Note No. 23(c) Other expenses:Misc. Exp. < in lakhs

Particulars 31st March 2022 31st March 2021

35.'r9

7.05

6.23

{E.17

17.82

7.06

'12.31

37.1E

31st March 202131st March 2022Particulars
5.38

1.16

1.09

10.88

E1.17

o.17

E.61

5.63

19.95

0.'t l
3.04

139.40

1.47

o.24

0.50

7 .75

1.43

4.2?

9.70

76.88

0.20

11.79

1.29

21.36

0.16

3.92

2.O7

0.28

3.34

9.77

154.'17

SECURITY SERVICE CHARGES

CANTEEN WELFARE (FACTORY)

CANTEEN WELFARE (OFFICE)

CAR EXPENSES

BREAKAGE ANd EXPIRY

BOOK and PERIODICALS

COMPUTER EXPENSES

DONATION

FEES and SUBSCRIPTION

INTERNET EXPENSES

MISCELLENIOUS EXPENSES

ROUND OFF

STATIONARY ANd PRINTING

SUNDRY EXPENSES

Bad Debts

CSR EXP

Total

Building

Plant and Machinery

Others

Total
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31st March 2022 31st March 2021Particulars Unit of
Measurement Value Quantitv Value Quantity

Conaumption oI stores anal sparr
partt
Stores and Spares Consumed
Packing and Checking Exp
Packing Material Consumed

Raw Material
Consumption raw material

't6.44

33.56
206.59
256.58

9.48
77.70

252.95
340.12

52.30
52.30

' Note No. 18 Value of i and ind nous material consumed < in lakhs

< in lakhs

Particu lars
3'lst March 2022 31st March 2021

Value
o/oto lotal

Consumption value %to total
Consumption

Consumption of 3tore6 and spare pa.ts
lmported
lndigenous

Raw Material
lmported
lndigenous

256.58
256.58

334.',t7
334.17

100.00
100.00

100.00
100.00

52.30
52.30

100.00
100.00

100.00
100.00

Note No. 28 Earni < in lakhs
Before Extraordinary items After Extraordinary items

Particulars 31st March
2022

31st March
2021

31st March
2022

31st March
2021

Basic
Profit after tax (A)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (B)
Basic EPS (A / B)
Diluted
Prolit afrer tax (A)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (B)
Dilured EPs (A / B)
Face value per share

733.49
2,75,500

266.24
10.00

s49.05
2,75,500

199.29

549.05
2,75,500

199.29
10.00

733.49
2,75,500

266.24
'10.00

549.05
2,75,500

199.29

549.05
2,75,500

199.29
10.00

40

3U.17
3U.'t7

340.12
340.12

Per Share

733.49
2,75,500

266.24

733.49
2,75,500

266.24
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M/S HrCKS THERMOMETERS(tNDtA) LtMtTED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES

ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. : 29

A. Significant Accounting Policies

1 . Basis of accountinq:-

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the GenerallyAccepted Accounting
Principles in lndia (lndian GAAP) including theAccounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis.

2. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with lndian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that afiect the reported amounts of ievenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.
Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of cunent events and
actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

3. Revenue Recognition: -

Expenses and lncome considered payable and receivable respectively are accounted for on
accrual basis.

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

4. Property. Plant & Eouioment :-

Property, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition
including taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the
concerned assets less depreciation till date.

Company has adopted cost model for all class of items of Property Plant and Equipment.

5. Depreciation :-

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written down
Value (WDV) Method/SLM method. Depreciation is provided based on useful life of the assets as
prescribed in Schedule ll to the CompaniesAct, 2013.

All fixed assets individually costing Rs. 5000/- or less are fully depreciated in the year of installation/
purchase.

Depreciation on assets acquired/sold during the year is recognised on a prGrata basis to the statement
4L
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of profit and loss till the date of acquisition/sale.

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication
of impairment based on intemal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater
of the assets, net selling price and value in use. ln assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to the asset.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised canying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life.

6. Foreion currency Transactions: -

Transactions arising in foreign currencies during the year are converted at the rates closely
approximating the rates ruling on the transaction dates. Liabilities and receivables in foreign currency
are restated at the year-end exchange rates. All exchange rate diferences arising ftom conversion
in terms of the above are included in the statement of profit and loss.

7. lnvestments :-

lnvestments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one yearfrom the
date on which such investments are made, are classified as cunent investments. All other investments- are classified as non-current investments.
On initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price

. and directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Cunent investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value delermined
on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are c€rrried at cost. However, provision
for diminutions in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the
investments.
On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds
is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss.

8. lnventories:-

lnventories are valued as under:-

1. lnventories : Lower of cost(F|FO/specific cosVWeighted avg) or net realizable value

2. Scrap : At net realizable value.

9. Bonowing cost:-
Bonowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of the qualifying assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying assets is one that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended uses or sale. All other bonowing costs are
charged to revenue in the year of incurrence. The amount of borrowing cost capitalized during the
year is Nil.

1 0. Retirement Benefi ts:-

The retirement benefits are accounted for as and when liability becomes due for payment.
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(B)Notes on Financial Statements

1. The SSI status of the creditors is not known lo the Company; hence the information is not given.

2. Salaries includes directors remuneration on account of salary Rs. 6,1'l ,57,852.48 /- (Previous Year

Rs.3,97,99,315.27 /-)

3. Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans &Advances and Unsecured Loans have been taken at

their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation'

4. Payments to Auditors:

2020-20212021-2022Auditors Remuneration
45000.00Audit Fees

0.004500.00Tax Audit Fees
0.000.00Compa Law Matters
900000.00GST
135000.0049500.00Total

S. Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not hold any security

other than the personal guarantee of persons

HI
11. Taxes on lncome:-

provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the cunent accounting

year in accordance with the lncome Tax Act, 1961. The defened tax for timing ditrerences betweeQ

ine book and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax rates and laws that have been

substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets arising from timing difierences

are recogniied to the extent there is virtual certainty with convincing evidence that these would be

realized in future. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred tax is reviewed to

reassure realization.

12. Provisions. Continoent Liabilities and Continoent Assets:- (AS-29)

provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and

when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made.

Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Notes to the account for:-

(i) possibte obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control

of the company or

(ii) present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources

will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot

be made.

Contingent assets are not re@gnized in the financial statement since this may result in the recognition

of the income that may never be realized.

General:

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted accountieg

principles and have been consistently applied.

45000.00
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6 No provision for retire
of the same on Profit

ment benefits has been made, in view of accounting policy No. 11 . The impact
& Loss is not determined.

.7. Advance to others includes advances to concerns in which directors are interested:
ame ncern Gurrent Year

Closing Balance
Previous Year

Closing
Balanca

8. Related Party disclosu re as ldentified by the company and relied upon by the auditors:

(A) Related Parties and their Relationship

(l) Kev Manaoement Personnel
1. JN Tiwari
2. Sumati Tandon
3. Siddhafth Gupta
4. Hari Prakash Gupta

(ll) Relative of Key Management Personnel
1. HICKS HEALTH CARE PRIVATE LIMITED
2. SHRI VEDA HOLDINGS PVT LTD
3. YATHARTH ENTERPRISES
4. NIKITA MITTAL

(ril) n n M n e I
Transactions with Related parties (Figure in Lacs)

Transactions durin t
Current Year Previous year

Particulars Management Management Management

Advance Paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Received Back 000 0.00 0.00 0.00

sit ReceivedDe 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
De sit Re id 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
lnterest Received 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
lnterest Paid 0.27 2.75 0.24 26.51
Remuneration Paid 420.00 8.40 314.01 0.00
Purchase 0.00 27.71 0.00 23.88
Sale 000 51.65 0.00 0.00
Rent Paid 0.00 4.80 0.00 4.80
Other Pa ent 0.00 375.15 000 22 83
Job Cha 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loan Taken 0.00 000 2.00 5.75
Loan R id 0.00 '10.00 0.00 1.75

the

Management
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Outstanding Balances

Current Year Previous year

Particulars

Key
Management

Personnel

Relative of Key
Management

Personnel

Key
Management

Personnel
Management

Personnel

2.46 200.62 2.22 249.90

Loans Repaid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9. Yo ol imported & indigenous raw material & consumables
2021

% Amount Amount

lmported 60.71 21285453.00 33.21 3933000.00

lndigenous 39.29 13775790.00 69.79 791'l173.00

11. Earning in Foreign Exchange Nil

12.

't0.Value of lmports
Raw Material
Finished Goods

CAPACITY
PRODUCTS

THERMOMETER

21285453.10
263117670.61

5951077.00
243301860.00

Nil

INSTALLED CAPACITY

25,00,000

UNIT

PCS.

LICENCED

N.A.

PROOUCTION CAPACITY

1080310

ITEM SALES OPENING STOCK CLOSING STOCK

AmT. AMT.

THERMOMETER 59,536,670.00 2,528,580.14 7,557,396.14

2,55,14,132.00 't 8,10,349.54 25,28,580.14

STOCKSALESPURCHASESOPENING STOCKIIEU
855,438,122.71380,044,525.00129,779,770.86

'12.97 ,79,770.8666,'15,95,480.2240,36,59,919.39UY 7,60,60,721.00

ltltI(

THIS YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

ow. VALUE OTY. VALUE

CAPILLARY & BULB GLASS(KGS) 209340 3228700 9,230 12.41 ,786
ITEM

H

Loans Taken

Particulars

MANUFACTURED GOODS

AMT.

c/Y

UY

93,832,800.00c/Y
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MERCURY(KG) 1104 12640001 655.50 39,33,000

RT HUT & RT BIG AND OTHERS 2.585 3797 4 2,585 55,430

SEMI FINISHED CLINICAL
THERMOMFTFR

192500 4390365

SEMI FINISHED SURGICAL
METERIAL 100000 9698774

STORES & SPARE PARTS 5065429 66,13,957

35061243 1,18,44,173

lmported Stock AND MACHINERY

THIS YEAR

431931690.'11

PREVIOUS YEAR

249252937 .4

13. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

Signature to notes 1 to 29

ln terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

FoT DEEPAK YASHPAL AND CO
$hartered Accountants

For M/S HICKS THERMOMETERS(INDlA) L|M|TED

sd/-
(DEEPAK KUMAR)
Proprietor
Membership No.417976
Registration No. 0001 6775

Place:- Aligarh
Dale: -3010812022

UDIN :2241 7 976AQU M 1J267 1

sd/-
HARI PRAKASH
GUPTA
Managinq Directol

sd/-
SIDDHARTH GUPTA
Joint Managing Director

DIN:00173929 DIN:00174038
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